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Good Afternoon Lauren,

HIA has a subscription to SAI Global for the purposes of access to Australian Standards for HIA staff. HIA does not
provide access to these standards for our members, but use them as a resource for staff. SAI Global's subscription
rates are available from their webpage WWW. sai lobal. comau

Regards

Gelavis, John <j. gelavis@hia. comau>
Tuesday, 20 October 2015 2:43 PM
Legislation, Delegated
RE:Inquiry into access to Australian Standards adopted in delegated legislation
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John

John Gelavis
Executive Director WA

Housing Industry Association Ltd
22 Parkland Road
OSborne Park WA 6017

p 08 9492 9200
in 0407 750 128
hia. comau

ti'*@H!A, WA

From: Legislation, Delegated [mailto:delleg@parliament. wa. gov. au]
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 10:01 AM
To: Gelavis, John
Subject: Inquiry into access to Australian Standards adopted in delegated legislation

Good Morning John,

At your hearing with the Committee on 1.4 August 2015 you undertook to provide the following information:

I. Cost to the organisation nationally I in WA of accessing Standards.

I am just enquiring into the progress of this.

Kind Regards,

L@,^, ram

Lauren Mesitij Committee Clerk I Delegated Legislation Committee I Legislative Council
Ground Floor, 1.8-32 Parliament Place, West Perth, Western Australia 6005

T:(08) 9222-7376 I F:(08) 9222-7805 I E: delle arliament. wa. ovau
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